
SENATE BILL 6211

State of Washington 55th Legislature 1998 Regular Session

By Senators Prince, Haugen, Hochstatter and Morton

Read first time 01/13/98. Referred to Committee on Ways & Means.

1 AN ACT Relating to retirement from employment as a chaplain in a
2 state institution or agency; and amending RCW 41.04.360.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:

4 **Sec. 1.** RCW 41.04.360 and 1982 c 190 s 1 are each amended to read
5 as follows:

6 (1) In the case of a minister or other clergyperson employed as a
7 chaplain in a state institution or agency, ~~((there is designated in the~~
8 ~~salary or wage paid to the person))~~ an amount up to ~~((forty))~~ one
9 hundred percent of the gross salary ~~((as either)),~~ not to exceed the
10 aggregate of the following, is designated as a rental allowance:

11 ~~((1))~~ (a) The rental value of a home furnished to the person as
12 part of the person's compensation; ~~((or))~~ plus

13 ~~((2))~~ (b) The ~~((housing/rental allowance paid to the person as~~
14 ~~part of the person's compensation, to the extent))~~ amount used by the
15 person to rent or provide a home.

16 (2) In the case of a minister or other clergyperson who retires
17 from employment as a chaplain in a state institution or agency, up to
18 one hundred percent of the retirement allowance paid to the person
19 under chapter 41.40 RCW after the effective date of this section, is

1 designated as a rental allowance, to the extent used by the person to
2 rent or provide a home.

--- END ---